
Memorandum 
TO: Tom Harmer, Town Manager 

FROM: Savannah Schield, Deputy Town Clerk 

REPORT DATE: September 23, 2019 

MEETING DATE:  October 1, 2019 

SUBJECT: Appointments to Town Boards and Committees 

Recommended Action 
Reappoint Mr. Frank Cona (Seat 2) and Mr. Andrew Sawyer (Seat 3) to the Consolidated 
Retirement System Board of Trustees (CRSBOT) to serve three-year terms effective 
October 1, 2019, through September 30, 2022. 

Background 
Due to term expirations on the CRSBOT, advertisements were placed in the Longboat 
Observer and Longboat Key News seeking volunteers for the vacancies.  Mr. Frank Cona 
and Mr. Andrew Sawyer, both seeking reappointment, submitted applications for 
consideration.  No additional applications were received by the Town Clerk’s office. 

Staff Recommendation 
Reappoint Mr. Frank Cona (Seat 2) and Mr. Andrew Sawyer (Seat 3) to the Consolidated 
Retirement System Board of Trustees (CRSBOT) to serve three-year terms effective 
October 1, 2019, through September 30, 2022. 

Attachment 
Consolidated Retirement System Board of Trustees Roster (Available in the Town Clerk’s 

Office) 
Volunteer Applications (Mr. Frank Cona and Mr. Andrew Sawyer available in the Town 

Clerk’s Office) 
  



CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

(Applications on file in the Town Clerk’s Office) 



End of Agenda Item 


	a. Memo Adv. Board and Comm. Appts web
	Memorandum
	Recommended Action
	Background
	Staff Recommendation
	Attachment
	CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES



	b. End of agenda item

